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* Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 1:48 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'’

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019
Hi LKK,

Please take note of the Olc and claim number for GBE6149R and SLK9014B.

3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK Susan /
FIONA | MT/0954065- ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE 6863
1 SHEN 002 GBE6149R | SERVICES 638129 9595 FBB4174X | 15/7/17
1 KRANJI LOOP
JARED | MT/1033601- WORLD AUTO | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 LIV 002 SLK90148 PTE LTD 739535 63621776 SLC4150R 25/2/19

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWW.income.com.sg

(/ 'Income

made difersnt

i El B 0

From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 10:44 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Re-send

Warmest Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,

Motor Insurance

T +65 64307899
WWW.income.com.sg




‘ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Annie Koh <annie koh@income.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019
Hi LKK,

Please take note of the OIC and claim number for PAB482U**

566 WOODLANDS
SERENE ROAD (MANDAI Winnie Chai/ | 14:00-
4 LIM MT/1039440-001 | PA8482U CONNECT 3 ESTATE) 9850-9666 16:00

Warmeslt Regards

Annie Koh

Senior Admin,
Mator Insurance
T+65 64307899
www.income.com.sg

(s Income

moae qifferant

flo) s fin

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 2:01 PM

To: Annie Koh <annie.koh@income.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Teng Ken Leong
<kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear Annie,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that PA8482U (Connect 3) is not in the workshop, repairer arrange on 10/04/2019.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: Annie Koh

Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2019 9:24 AM

To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Thio Tse Kiat <tsekiat.thio@income.com.sg>; Teng Ken Leong <kenleong.teng@income.com.sg>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 09/04/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng's instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey
SN | 0IC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time OI VEH DOA
3 TECH PARK
CRESCENT
TUAS TECH
SIN SHENG PARK
PENDING ENGINEERING | SINGAPORE Susan /
1 ADVISE GBE6149R | SERVICES 638129 65863 9595 FBB4174X | 15/7/17
6 BENOI
ROAD,
MT/1039198- VERMOGEN SINGAPORE Pila / 6358
2 AZHARI | 002 SLC6230E ACEPTELTD 629904 3031 S5GY3323) | 5/a/19
48 TOH GUAN
ROAD EAST
#01-121
ENTERPRISE
HUB
DAVID MT/1039006- SINGAPQRE / 6266
3 PHUA 002 SMC166K BP AUTO 608586 0555 SLO4302% | 4/4/19
566
WOODLANDS
ROAD Winnie
PENDING (MANDAI Chai/ 14:00-
4 ADVISE PAB4B2U CONNECT 3 ESTATE) 9850-9666 | 16:00 FBNS3542 | 22/3/19
1 KRANJI
LOOP
PENDING WORLD AUTO | SINGAPORE Daniel /
5 ADVISE SLK9014B PTE LTD 739535 63621776 SLC4150R | 25/2/19

Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Annie Koh

Senior Admin Assistant, Motor Insurance
T +65 6430 7899

www.income.com.sg

{fnco

mode affement

flofsfin




MSSE 17083322 / Sin Sheng Enginearing Services - HQ
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 15/07/2017 16:22

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability an the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore(GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

15/07/2017 16:22
15/07/2017 10:00
ALONG PIE
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GBEG149R

GOLDBELL LEASING PTELTD
199001196N
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-64942833

TOYOTA
DYNA 150-3.0 D (M)

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

D-16085361MFCV

RAJAVISNAN A/L RAGENRAN
G6725292L

07/12/1991

OUTDOOR

15/10/2015

1 YEAR AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86116252

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 29



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - LESSEE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle B

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by upknown _person[s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name BEDOK SOUTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address E&E%PZSRCEHAI CHEE DRIVE , POSTCODE: 469045 , COUNTRY:
Palice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2448999 - FAX NO: 62446558

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT NO. T/20170715/2073 :- ON 15/07/2017 AT ABOUT 1000HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING ALONG
LANE 3 AT PIE TOWARDS TUAS. AS | WAS NEAR THE EXIT OF JALAN EUNOS, A MOTORBIKE (FBB4174X) ALL OF A
SUDDEN SLAM ONTO MY LORRY'S RIGHT DRIVER DOOR CAUSING A DEEP SCRATCH ON THE DRIVER SIDE DOOR AND
THE FRONT RIGHT BUMPER TO BE DENTED. | SAW THERE WAS A RIDER SKIDDING IN FRONT OF MY LORRY WITH HIS
BIKE. | IMMEDIATELY SLOW DOWN AND STOPPED. | ALIGHT AND CHECKED ON THE RIDER. HE IS CONSCIOUS AND
SUFFERED FROM SOME VISIBLE ABRASIONS. THERE WERE ALSO A FEW OTHER MOTORCYCLISTS STOPPING
NEARBY TO ASSIST. | ASKED ONE OF THEM TO CALL FOR AMBULANCE. | TALK TO THE RIDER AND HE INFORMED HE
WAS TRYING TO OVERTAKE ON LANE 3 AND LANE 2 DIVIDER HOWEVER THE TAXI ON LANE 2 WAS DRIVING CLOSE
TO HIM CAUSING HIM TO SWERVE TOWARDS MY LORRY (LANE 3) AND SKIDDED. AMBULANCE ARRIVED AND CONVEY
THE RIDER TO HOSPITAL. THERE IS A WITNESS BY THE NAME OF MR. WITNESS 1 (9661 2955) AND MR. WITNESS 2
(9296 6056), WHOM STATES THEY CAN BE WITNESS TO THE INCIDENT IF WE NEED THEM TO.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number FBB4174X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour MOTORCYCLE
Details Of Properties VEH B

Name of Driver OSMAN BIN RASHID
NRIC/Passport Number S1646672G

Contact Number

Address

Page 2 of 29




Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Details of Witness

Name WITNESS 1 @ 9661 2955
Phone Number WITNESS 2 @ 9296 6056

Email Address

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name RIDER
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain ABRASIONS
Injured person in which vehicle? FBB4174X

Were seat belts worn?
Was injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? YES
Address

Postcode

Page 3 of 29
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Sketch Plan #2
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Police Report

el e
POLICE FORCE 7201707152073
- 3
Police Station Of Ongin: e
Bedok South N.P.C Report No. T/2017071572073
20 Chai Chee Drive SINGAPORE 469045

Tel No 1800-2448599

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made:
15/0712017 12:44

Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informant. Address.
RAJAVISNAN A/L RAGENRAN
ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / GB725292L Home/Office: Mobile: 86116252
Nationality’ Email:
MALAYSIAN
Sex: Age Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 25 07/12/1991 Driver
Race Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Lorry driver Class: Date of Expiry:

on ol tn - : .=
Type of Injury Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance | Drive: Accident: Expressway
No 15/07/2017 10:00
Location:
Along Road 1
PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
_Before Eunos exit (Heading towards TUAS)
Weather | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Wet
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled Heavy
Type of Callision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved T = i
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of w
FBB4174X | Motorcycle | YAMAHA T135 Multi-Colored | Seriously | 0 .
Damaged
GBEB149R | Lorry TOYOTA DYNA 3.0 M| Orange Slightty |0
Details of Pe
Any Pedestrian Involved. No
| No._of Pedestrians Injured: NIL | Use of Pedestrian Crossing’ NA

Page 6 of 29
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Police Report

-
SINGAPORE T
POLICE FORCE 1201707152073
Police Station Of Origin ' B
Bedok South N.P.C Report No. /201707152073
20 Chail Chea Drive SINGAPORE 468045
Tel No. 1800-2448909 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Name OSMAN BIN RASHID ID No. S16466872G
Related Vehicle | FBB4174X (Motorcycle) Contact No.| NIL
‘ HospitallCiinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL N
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
x Expiry / Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Slight i )
a L% : 3 g~ ARE, T T S Lageey T 5
Name RAJAVISNAN A/L RAGENRAN ID No GB725292L
Related Vehicle | GBES148R (Lorry) Contact No.| 86116252
“HospitalClinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date __|
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Detalls,

On 15/07/2017 at about 1000hrs, | was traveling along lane 3 at PIE towards TUAS As | was near the
exit of Jalan Eunos. a motorbike (FBB4174X) all of a sudden siam onto my lorry's night driver door
causing a deep scratch on the driver side door and the front right bumper to be dented | saw there was a
rider skidding in front of my lorry with his bike. | immediately slow down and stopped. | alight and checked
on the rider He is conscious and suffered from some visible abrasions. There were also a few other
motorcyclists stopping nearby to assist | asked one of them 1o call for ambulance. | talk to the nider and
he informed he was trying to overtake on lane 3 and lane 2 divider however the taxi on lane 2 was driving
close 1o him causing him to swerve towards my lorry (lane 3) and skidded

Ambulance arrived and convey the nider to hospital. There is a witness by the name of Mr Witness 1
(96612955) and Mr Witness 2 ( 92966056, whom states they can be witness to the incident if we need
them lo.

Page 7 of 20




Police Report

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Bedok South N P.C

20 Chai Chee Drive SINGAPORE 469045
Tel No: 1800-2448999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T S

T/20170715/2073

30f3
Report No. T/20170715/2073

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you dan't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
G/

Sgt SAM YEO WEN MING §

Signature Of Informant.

Fwe

Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time;

Not applicable 15/07/2017 12:44

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case: =
TPI/GIT/

Sgt RASHIDAH BINTE AZMAN

Coptact No . 65476216 SN 159

N o
i tsu‘g‘?s:;rtmnl g-vb—_

Singapore Police Force
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SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

3 TECH PARK CRESCENT

SINGAPORE 638129

Tel No. : 6863-9595 Fax No. : 6863-6477
E-Malil : sinsheng1981@gmail.com

Buss. Reg. No. : 312029/00D

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
59 SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE 758123

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6861 0007 Fax No. : 6753 7780

S/N Quantity Particular

Estimate : ES002808

Date : 08/04/2019
Vehicle Num. : GBE6149R
Make/Model : TOYOTA DYNA (IMPORT)-2015
Chassis/Eng# : KDY2318021544/1KD2555193
Accident Date : 15/07/2017
Claim No. :
Reference : FBB4174X
Policy No. : D-16085361 MFCV

Unit Price  Amount SS

LIST ITEMS :

FRONT DOOR, RHS
DOOR SIGNAL LAMP
HEADLAMP, RHS
BUMPER

DOOR LOCK

DOOR HINGE

T, = N ==
[ P QU G S

List Totalss :
25.00% Discount SS :

NETT ITEMS :
1. 1 COMPANY REGISTRATION STICKER

Nett Total 5SS :
10.00% Discount SS :

LABOUR :
TO PANEL BEAT/REPAIR RH BODY
TO DISMANTLE/REPLACE ABOVEMENTIONED PARTS

b&—

{/1,759.00
[F

145.20
a~t —978.50
A9~ 710.70

M % 24560

105.20 w4 x 210.40

{58% % 403940
2 b8 '(.\ 1,009.85

3,029.55

L~ 20.00

20.00
2.00

CONTINUE / ...
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. Distribution:
ORKIM SHIP MANAGEMENT SDN. BHD. [x] OSM
@ REPAIR SPECIFICATION [ x] Ship's file
Vessel:  MT ORKIM AMBITION Date: 29/04/2017

Ref No: OAMB/ss# 60 A

|For office use only
| ] Voyage repair
[X ] Drydock repair Ref No: DK060 A

e e ———

JOB DESCRIPTION :
To fabricate brackets of Vapour Return line Stbd side

| Location. material, access works, staging, details, sketch & special requirement.

at Under the Cat walk,near C.O.T area stbd side

M.S pipe
Detailed specification including size, dimension, amount, material,etc TO BE INCLUDED :
Yard work
1) To fabricate Vapour return line & Cargo pipe. Gas free Certificate
=~ F Light
- Ventilation

Cleaning before

Cleaning after

Staging

Cranage
-

Internal transportation

Transport outside yard

X | Access work

A) B) Corrosion protection
Paint work
Angle Bar for vapour Return line port side Pressure testing
A) (60 x 100 mm) x Length 320 mm :(1)Pcs X | Function testing
U bolt size @ 220 mm X Thickness 20 mm Correction drawings
Nut size 30 mm, pipe size 220 mm Materials
B) (60 x 100 mm)x Length 670 mm :(2)Pes X | Yard's supply
U bolt size @ 220 mm X Thickness 20 mm Owner's supply
Nut size 30 mm, pipe size 220 mm : U boltTotal  :(5)Pes Sub contract
Other details

Inspection / Surveys

Classification Society

Flag state

X |Owner Representative

Makers

Underwriters

Prepared by: Verified by: Approved by: Enclosures

¥
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SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

3 TECH PARK CRESCENT

SINGAPORE 638129

Tel No. : 6863-9595 Fax No. : 6863-6477
E-Mail : sinsheng1981@gmail.com

Buss. Reg. No. : 312029/00D

GOLDBELL LEASING PTE LTD
59 SENOKO ROAD
SINGAPORE 758123

Attention : Motor Claim Department
Contact : 6861 0007 Fax No.: 6753 7780

: ES002808

08/04/2019

CBE6149R

TOYOTA DYNA (IMPORT)-2015
KDY2318021544/1KD2555193
15/07/2017

Estimate

Date:
Vehicle Num. :
Make/Model :
Chassis/Eng# :
Accident Date :
Claim No. :
Reference : FBB4174X
Policy No. : D-16085361 MFCV

S/N Quantity  Particular Unit Price  Amount SS
SPRAY PAINTING = 550.00
TO APPLY TUFF KOTE > 80.00
LOSS OF USE : 5 DAYS @ S 120/DAY
Labour Total 5SS : 1,180.00
N
_— i [| &
N 1T IHET

LKK Auto Consiltan's hance notify ~ Wi’

the Repairer of [he fowing: _

o To resurvey Le'oa'atte <pray -~ ~ing -’1[\-1 ([‘1 ¥V (o w

» To dis; 'ay damaqge: pa q resurvey

o Parts pices a*a - it Jirmannr ,'8{-_'_;\_ A “f*-’ e 7

@ Third pary suréy v Wilvpat Prep oo’ hass ' _) v’ /

@ No illegal maahcatnn s allow ) o _

o Supplemeriany ten.s) ¢ g u L;{:_,‘ /[Lllt.{g.kj'\",r Ll ~—y

Msul nal apsroval iron
) é’z[j‘l
Ac Repairer /
Sig (

y

SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

Total SS : 4,227.55

h9 .ss



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

-_— = e — — e e = ——
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 2:51 PM
To: sinsheng engineeringservices
Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto); SUR; Admin A
Subject: RE: FW: Accident Involving GBE6149R with FBB4174X on 15/07/2017
Dear Susan,
Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to NTUC INCOME

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: sinsheng engineeringservices <sinsheng1981@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2019 2:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FW: Accident Involving GBE6149R with FBB4174X on 15/07/2017

Hi Ms Veron,

We are agreed.

Thank You
Regards

Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
3 Tech Park Crescent

Tuas Tech Park

Singapore 638129

Tel: 6863 9595

Fax: 6863 6477

On Mon, 22 Apr 2019 at 12:45, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com> wrote:



Dear Susan,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $2800 @ 4 working days.

Please check and confirm.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: sinsheng engineeringservices <sinsheng1981@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 1:08 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Accident Involving GBE6149R with FBB4174X on 15/07/2017

Hi Mr Taufikh,

Please find attached and have your finalized please.

Thank You
Regards



Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
3 Tech Park Crescent

Tuas Tech Park

Singapore 638129

Tel: 6863 9595

Fax: 6863 6477

On Tue, 9 Apr 2019 at 09:58, MTCL@income.com.sg <mtcl@income.com.sg> wrote:

Hi All,

Claim created - MT/0954065-002

Officer-in-charge — Fiona Shen

With Regards

Joreen Ang
Senior Admin Assistant

Motor Insurance

www.income.com.sg

‘, lncorre At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
made different Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise

as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

E . m Find out more at Income.com.sg/careers
O+
P

From: sinsheng engineeringservices [mailto:sinsheng1981 @gmail.com]
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 4:01 PM

in

wil

yC



To: MTCL@income.com.sg; MTSurvey <MTSurvey@income.com.sg>
Subject: Accident Involving GBE6149R with FBB4174X on 15/07/2017

Dear Officer Incharge,

We are repairer of vehicle GBE6149R. Kindly assist to arrange for the Pre-Repair Inspection to be
conducted within two(2) workings days upon receipted of this email. Enclosed Accident Statement and LTA
search fee for your attention please.

Kindly to be informed vehicle already in our premises located at No 3 Tech Park Crescent, Tuas Tech Park,
Singapore 638129

Thank You
Regards

Susan

Sin Sheng Engineering Services
3 Tech Park Crescent

Tuas Tech Park

Singapore 638129

Tel: 6863 9595

Fax: 6863 6477

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
Thank you.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607188-R

DAMAGE ASSESSMENT REPORT

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref:

CS/INC19006304/T1vd3e2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD Date:  25-04-2019 | | ""l‘l
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE

189556

ATTN : FIONA SHEN Code: INC

s

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. FBB 4174X Veh. Inspected GBE 6149R
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/0954065-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From ANNIE KOH Assign Date 08/04/2019

2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition d
Make & Model TOYOTA DYNA c.c 2982
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. KDY2318021544 Colour ORANGE
Odometer 64311 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD

3. Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15 AUSTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185R15 AUSTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |165R13 (D) AUSTONE 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [165R13 (D) AUSTONE 6/6 mm

4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

5. General Information ;
Accident Date  15/07/2017 |Inspect Date / Time 09/04/2019 ( 10:30 AM )
Survey held at SIN SHENG ENGINEERING SERVICES

3 TECH PARK CRESCENT TUAS TECK PARK SINGAPORE 638129

5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBE 6149R

3  Estimate By | Our Adjusted
D i ; prt il | b
Qty escription of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT DOOR, RHS BENT 1,749.00 1,749.00
1|DOOR SIGNAL LAMP cuT 145.20 145.20
1|HEADLAMP, RHS cuT 978.50 978.50
1|BUMPER DEFORMED 710.70 710.70
1|DOOR LOCK NOT NECESSARY 24560 -
2|DOOR HINGE @$105.20 NOT NECESSARY 210.40 2
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,009.85 -895.85
3,029.55 2,687.55
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|COMPANY REGISTRATION STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 20.00 20.00
20.00 20.00
LABOUR
TO PANEL BEAT / REPAIR RH BODY. 550.00 400.00
TO DISMANTLE / REPLACE ABOVEMENTIONED PARTS.
SPRAY PAINTING 550.00 400.00
TO APPLY TUFF KOTE. 80.00 30.00
1,180.00 830.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,229.55 3,537.55
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,800.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED) |

Report Ref No. CS/INC19006304/T1vd3e2

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




